'L05000023459

— HHRRETTRLERN

500158677785

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]Pckue [ war [ maL

(Business Entity Name)

(ﬁocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

/\\”’DD\M




FH

Page 1 of 2

Murphy, Erin L.

From: Judy Amerose [jamerose@shelby-homes.com)
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2009 4:37 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Address Change

This email is to inform you that SHELBY HOMES AT CARRIAGE POINTE ESTATES, L.C,,
document number: 105000023959 address has changed.

1.Principal Address

2750 Miami Gardens Drive
2nd Floor
Aventura, FL 33180

2.Mailing Address

2750 Miami Gardens Drive
* 2nd Floor
Aventura, FL 33180

3.Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

SHORTII, JACK E

2750 Miami Gardens Drive
2nd Floor

Aventura, FL 33180

Title MGRM

SHELLEY, ROBERT

2750 Miami Gardens Drive
2nd Floor

Aventura, FL 33180

Title MGR

SHELLEY, JASON

2750 Miami Gardens Drive
2nd Floor

Aventura, FL 33180
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